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Books 
 
Valuing Machinery and Equipment, American Society of Appraisers, 2000;      
LCCN 00009888 
 
Appraising Machinery and Equipment, American Society of Appraisers, McGraw-Hill, 
1989;  LCCN 88013226 
 
Depreciation Bibliography, Iowa State University Research Foundation, 1981; 
LCCN 81083107 

 
Appraisal Principles and Procedures, Henry A. Babcock, FASA    
LCCN 80053460  
 
Estimators Equipment Installation Man Hour Manual, 3 . edition, 1999rd  
Gulf Publishing Co., Houston, TX.  LCCN 99018582  www.gulfpub.com 
 
The Valuation of Property, James C. Bonbright, 1965 reprint (out of print). 
LCCN 37003401 

 
The Appraisal of Real Estate, 12th edition., Appraisal Institute, 2001. 
Marketing: Basic Concepts and Decisions Pride, William M. and O. C. Ferrell (5th Ed.)  
LCCN 86081102 
 
Economics, Bryns, Ralph T. and Gerald W. Stone (6th Ed)  LCCN 94048159 
 
Prices of New Machine Tools, Office of Price Administration, Published by Office of 
Price Administration, U.S. 
 
Basic Prices of Machine Tools, Office of Price Stabilization, Published by U.S. 
Government Printing Office, February 1953.  LCCN53060367 
 
Technical Writing, Anderson, Paul V.,Third Edition. Orlando, Florida: Harcourt Brace 
Jovanovich College Publisher, 1995.   LCCN 93081248 
 
The Complete Guide To Writing Non-Fiction, Evans, Glen, Editor. New York: Harper & 
Row, 1983.  
 
The Chicago Manual of Style, 13th Edition. Chicago: The University of Chicago Press, 
1982. 



 
Writing Better Reports, American Society of Appraisers Appraisal and Valuation Manual 
1961-1963, Volume 7. Haines, Howard. Washington, DC: American Society of 
Appraisers, 1964. 
 
A Guide for Instructors Teaching USPAP, Appraisal Washington, D.C.: Standards Board, 
The Appraisal Foundation. Updated annually. 
 
Ethics and the Conduct of Business, Boatright, John R., 4th Edition, New Jersey: 
Prentice Hall, 2003.    LCCN 2001056789 
 
Ethics in American Business: Policies, Programs and Perceptions, Goodell, Rebecca, 
Esq. Washington, D.C.: Ethics Resource Center, Inc., 1994. (1120 G Street, Suite 200, 
Washington, DC 20005, (202) 737-2258) 
 
The Voice of Reason, Rand, Ayn and Leonard Peikoff, Editors.  New York: Meridian (A 
division of Penguin Books USA Inc.), 1989.    LCCN 88018192 
 
The Handbook of Leasing; Techniques & Analysis, Ambembal and Ison.  New York: 
Petrocelli Books, Inc., 1982.    LCCN 81023381 
 
The Red Book of Leasing, BankAmeriLease Companies. California: Bank Of America, 
NT&SA, 1985. 
 
The Complete Guide to Leasing, BankAmeriLease Companies. California: Bank Of 
America, NT&SA, 1985, 1987. 
 
Legal and Financial Aspects of Equipment Leasing Transactions, Contino, Richard M.  
New Jersey: Prentice Hall, Inc., 1979.  LCCN 78010188 
 
“Appraisal: Communication, Energy and Transportation Properties for Ad Valorem 
Taxation,” (conference), Center for Management Development, Wichita State University. 
 
Hydrocarbon Processing. Gulf Publishing Company, 1979    LCCN 79050251 
 
Life Characteristics of Physical Property, Winfrey and Kurtz,   
Bulletin 103, June 17, 1931   LCCN 31027697 
 
Statistical Analysis of Industrial Property Retirements, Winfrey, 
Bulletin 125, December 1935 (Revised 1967)  LCCN 36028328 
 
Depreciation of Group Properties, Winfrey, Bulletin 155, 1942    LCCN 42037302 
 
Condition-Percent Tables for Depreciation of Unit and  
Group Properties, Winfrey, Bulletin 156, 1942    LCCN 42037404 
 



Depreciation - A Review of Legal and Accounting Problems, Staff of the Public Service 
Commission of Wisconsin, 1933    LCCN 34001522 
 
Engineering Valuation and Depreciation, Marston, Winfrey & Hempstead, McGraw-Hill 
Book Company, Inc., 1953    LCCN 52008322 
 
Reports of Committee on Depreciation for the Years 1943 and 1944, National  
Association of Railroad and Utilities Commissioners    LCCN 44002585 
 
Anatomy of Depreciation, Nash,  Luther R., Public Utilities Reports, Inc.,  
Washington, D. C., 1947    LCCN 47003138 
 
Methods of Estimating Utility Plant Life, Edison Electric Institute, 1952  
(out of print) 
 
Engineering Valuation and Depreciation, Marston, Winfrey, and Hempstead, 
Iowa State University Press, Ames, Iowa, 1953    LCCN 52008322 
 
Depreciation, Grant and Norton, Ronald Press Company, New York, 1955    LCCN 
55006997 
 
Public Utility Depreciation Practices, Depreciation Subcommittee of the  
NARUC Committee on Engineering, Depreciation, and Valuation of the  
National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners    LCCN 78003460 
December 1968 Edition, August 1996 Edition 
 
Accounting for Depreciable Assets, Lamden, Gerboth, and McRae, Accounting  
Research Monograph 1, AICPA, 1975 (out of print)  LCCN 75322777 
 
An Introduction to Depreciation of Public Utility Plant and Plant of Other  
Industries American Gas Association Catalog No. A30010 
Edison Electric Institute Publication No. 04-83-22 
 
An Introduction to Net Salvage of Public Utility Plant, American Gas Association 
Catalog No. A30020, Edison Electric Institute Publication No. 04-90-01 
 
Accounting for Public Utilities, Chapter 6, Public Utility Depreciation, Hahne and Aliff, 
Mathew Bender, New York, NY, 1983 (updated annually)  LCCN 83070030 
 
The Estimation of Depreciation, Fitch, Wolf, and Bissinger, Center for  
Depreciation Studies, Western Michigan University, Kalamazoo, Michigan  LCCN 
76150053 
 
Depreciation Systems, Wolf and Fitch, Iowa State University Press, Ames, Iowa, 1994  
LCCN 93047634 
 



Rule of Thumb Cost Estimating Building Mechanical Systems 
Konkel, James H., Published by McGraw-Hill Publications, New York, NY, 1987.    
LCCN 86027565  www.mcgraw-hill.com
 
Business Information Sources, Lorna M. Daniels, University of California Press, 
Berkeley and Los Angeles, California, 1993, 3rd. edition   LCCN 92041827   
www.ucpress.com 
 
California Expert Witness Guide, Raoul D. Kennedy, Esq., California Continuing 
Education of the Bar, Berkeley, California 2nd edition 1991  LCCN 91071424 
 
Controlling Software Projects; management, measurement & estimation; DeMarco, Tom, 
1982, Yourdon Press  LCCN 82051100 
 
Cost Estimating Manual for Pipelines and Marine Structures, Page, John S. 
Gulf Publishing, 1977   LCCN 76040868  www.gulfpub.com
 
Creating Computer Software User Guides, Houghton-Alico, Doann 
McGraw-Hill Book Company, New York, New York   LCCN84025018   
www.mcgraw-hill.com
 
Dictionary of Scientific and Technological Term, McGraw-Hill Book Company 
Highstown, New Jersey 08520 www.mcgraw-hill.com
 
Director of Industry Data Sources, Ballinger Publishing Company 
Division of Harper & Row, Cambridge, Massachusetts 
 
Electronic Design's Gold Book, 3-Volume Set, Gold Book Company, Philadelphia, 
Pennsylvania 19101  www.clarkpublishing.com 
 
Engineering Economy, Analysis of Capital Expenditures, Gerald W. Smith, The Iowa 
State Press, Ames, IA  LCCN 87002751  www.isupress.com  
Environmental Impact Studies; Their Need and Components, Allman, Storm A., 
Published by Marshall and Stevens, Inc., August 1973.   www.marshall-stevens.com
 
International Marine Dictionary, Rene de Kerchone, Van Norstrand Reinhold Company, 
1961, New York, NY. 
 
Life Cycle Cost Data, Alphonse J. Dellisola and Stephen J. Kirk,  McGraw-Hill Book 
Company, New York, New York  LCCN82007324  www.mcgraw-hill.com
 
A Primer of Oilwell Drilling 
Petroleum Extension Service, The University  of Texas at Austin, and International 
Association of Drilling 
Contractors        http://www.utexas.edu/cee/petex/pubs/powd6thed.html 
 

http://www.mcgraw-hill.com/
http://www.gulfpub.com/
http://www.mcgraw-hill.com/
http://www.mcgraw-hill.com/
http://www.marshall-stevens.com/
http://www.mcgraw-hill.com/


A Primer of Offshore Operations 
Petroleum Extension Service, The University of Texas at Austin   www.rigzone.com 
 
A Primer of Oilwell Service and Workover 
Petroleum Extension Service, The University of Texas at Austin and Association of 
Oilwell Servicing Contractors, Dallas, Texas    www.rigzone.com 
 
A Primer of Pipeline Construction 
Petroleum Extension Service, The University of Texas at Austin and Pipeline 
Contractors' Association, Dallas, Texas    www.rigzone.com 
 
Principles of Engineering Economy 
Grant Ireson and Richard Leavenworth, John Wiley & Sons   LCCN 89033571   
http://www.wileyeurope.com/WileyCDA/WileyTitle/productCd-047163526X.html
 
Refrigeration and Air Conditioning, A. R. Trott, McGraw-Hill Book Company, New 
York, New York 10020, 1981  LCCN80041474 
 
Security Analysis - Principles and Techniques, Benjamin Graham, David L. Wood and 
Sidney Cotle, McGraw-Hill Book Company  www.mcgraw-hill.com 
 
Standard Industrial Classifications Manual, Office of Statistical Standards   
www.census.gov/epcd/www/naics.html  superceded in 1997 by: 
 
North American Industry Classification System, United States, 1997 
Executive Office of the President, Office of Management and Budget, 
www.census.gov/epcd/www/naics.html 
 
Urban Fiscal Stress, a Comparative Analysis of 66 US Cities, James M Howell & 
Charles F. Stamm, Lexington Books, 1979  LCCN 79003083  www.info.greenwood.com 
 
Valuing A Company, George D. McCarthy and Robert E. Healy,  
The Ronald Press Co., New York 1971      LCCN74166300 
 
Valuation of Property, Vols. 1, 2 and 4, James C. Bonbright, 1965, reprint by Michie 
Company, Charlottesville, Virginia  LCCN 37003401 
 
The Vanderbilt Rubber Handbook 
R.T. Vanderbilt Company, Inc., 30 Winfield Street, Norwalk, CT 06855, Edited by 
Robert O. Babbit.  www.rtvanderbilt.com
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.wileyeurope.com/WileyCDA/WileyTitle/productCd-047163526X.html
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International Statistics: 
Hanscomb Means 
Tom Wiggins 
Hanscomb Faithful & Gould 
 817 West Peachtree Street, Suite 500 
Atlanta, GA 30308 
404-874-3638 
404-874-1473 Fax 
tom.wiggins@hanscombfgould.com 



Periodicals & Organizations 

 
Aero Tracer 
P.O. Box 9059, St. Petersburg, FL 34618 www.aerotraderonline.com 
800-548-8889 
 
AG Consultant 
Meister Publishing Company 
37733 Euclid Ave., Willoughby, OH 44094-5992. 
440-942-2000   www.ag-consultant.com 
 
Aircraft Blue Book – Price Digest  
Aircraft Blue Book Corporation 
Primedia – Price Digest 
9800 Metcalf Ave. Overland Park, KS 
800-654-6776  www.aircraftbluebook.com and www.pricedigests.com 
 
Aircraft Value Newsletter 
Phillips Business Information, Inc. 
7811 Montrose Road, Potomac, MD 20854 
703-522-8333. 
 
Airline Business 
Reed Business Information,  
P.O. Box 302  
Hayward’s Heath, West Sussex, RH16 3YY, UK  
44-0-1444-44557 www.reedbusiness.com 
  
Airline Financial News 
Phillips Business Information Inc., 1925 North Lynn Street, Suite 1000, Arlington, VA 
22209   703-522-8333. www.airlinefinancialnews.com 
 
Airliner Price Guide of Commercial-Regional and Commercial Aircraft 
Airliner Price Guide 
1105 Sovereign Row, Oklahoma City, OK 73108. 
405-840-9929      www.priceg@flash.net 
 
American Hotel Registry 
2775 Shermer Road, Northbrook, IL 60062-7798 
800-323-5686  www.americanhotel.com 
American Sailor - Now US Sailing 
P.O. Box 1260, Portsmouth, RI 02870-0907 
401-683-0800  www.ussailing.org 
 

http://www.aircraftbluebook.com/


An Approach To A Method of Evaluating Chemical Plants and Refineries 
Redding, E.D., A.S.A. Appraisal and Valuation Manual, Published by American Society 
of Appraisers, 1959. 
 
Assessor’s Handbook General Appraisal Manual 
Assessment Standards Division, Property Tax Department 
Published by California State Board of Equalization, CA, 3/95.  
www.boe.ca.gov/proptaxes/ahcont.htm 
 
Atlantic Flyer 
P.O. Box 668 Litchfield, CT 06759 
(203) 266-7947 www.aflyer.com 
 
Aviators’ Hotline 
Hotline Publications 
P.O. Box 958, 1003 Central Avenue, Fort Dodge, IA 50501. 
800-247-2000     www.aviatorshotline.com 
 
Avionics News 
Published by Aircraft Electronics Association 
4217 S. Hocker Drive, Independence, MO 64055. 
816-373-6565.  www.aea.net 
 
Avmark Newsletter 
Avmark, Inc., 1925 N. Lynn St., Suite 403, Arlington, VA 22203 
703-528-3689   www.avmarkinc.com
 
The Big Book of Metalworking Machinery 
Zulch & Zulch, Inc. 
Sylmar California.  Last edition 1973 – no longer published 
 
Black Book 
National Auto Research. 
Div. Of Hearst Business Media Corporation 
P.O. Box 758, Gainesville, GA 30503 
770-532-4111 or 800-554-1026 
www.hearstcorp.com/business_media/property/bus_black_book.html 
 
Blue Book – Auto 
Kelly Market Report 
P.O. Box 19691, Irvine, Costa Mesa, California 92718 
800-258-3266   www.kbb.com/blue.html 
 

http://www.avmarkinc.com/


Blue Book of Current Market Prices of Used Heavy Construction Equipment  
Forke Brothers, 
830 NBC Center, Lincoln, Nebraska 68508 
1-800-262-1954  www.primemediabook.com 
 
Boats and Harbors 
P.O. Drawer 647, Crossville, TN 38557. 
www.boats-and-harbors.com 
 
The Boat Broker Now Capital City 
1910 Alex Holden Way Juneau, AK 99801 
907-789-5581, fax - 907-789-0987. www.capweek.com - link to boat broker 
 
Boating 
1633 Broadway, 41st Floor, New York, NY 10019. 
212-767-6000, fax - 212-767-5618.  www.boatingmag.com 
 
Boating Business 
447 Speers Road, #4, Oakville, Ontario L6K, 3S7 Canada. 
905-842-6591, fax - 905-842-6842. www.formulapublications.com - link to our 
publications – boat guide is listed 
 
Boating World 
Billians Publishing 
2100 Powers Ferry Road, Atlanta, GA 30339-5014. 
404-955-5656, fax - 404-952-0669. www.boatingworld.com or link to 
billianspublishing.com 
 
The Book (Used Machinery Pricing Guide, Auction) 
L&M Publications, Inc. 
318 Oak St. N.W. 
P.O. Box 3273,  Gainesville, GA 30503 
800-262-8005, 770-532-6510  www.thebooklm.com 
 
Buc Research (Used Boat Price Guides) 
Buc International Corporation 
1314 N.E. 17th Court 
Fort Lauderdale, CL 33305 
800-327-6929  www.buc.com 
 
Building Construction Cost Data 
R.S. Means & Co., Inc. 
100 Construction Plaza, Kingston, Massachusetts 02364 
617-585-7898   www.rsmeans.com 
 

http://www.capweek.com/
http://www.formulapublications.com/


Business Air Today – Heartland Communications 
Business Air Today, 1003 Central Avenue, Fort Dodge, IA 50501. 
800-892-0267.  www.businessairtoday.com 
 
Business Aviation Weekly 
McGraw-Hill Aviation Weekly Newsletters, Box 505, Hightstown, NY 08520. 
800-525-5003  www.aviationnow.com 
 
The Business Farmer 
P.O. Box 2364. Scottsbluff, NE 69361-3163. 
308-635-3110   www.thebusinessfarmer.com 
 
Chemical Marketing Reporter 
Schnell Publishing Company  www.schnell-publishing-co-inc.com 
 
Commuter World 
Shephard Press, ltd.,  
111 High Street, Burnham, Bucks, SL1-7J2 England.  www.shephard.co.uk/pubs/comwrl 
 
Computer Hardware & Software 
Data Services 
P.O. Box 5845, Cherry Hill, New Jersey 08034 
 
Computer Hot Line 
15400 Knoll Trail, Dallas, Texas 75248 
800-999-5131, 972-233-5131 www.thewwbn.com 
 
Computer Price Guide 
The Blue Book of Used IBM Computer Prices 
200 Brady Avenue, Hawthorne, New York 10532 
 
Construction Equipment Advertiser 
P.O. Box 7767, Long Beach, CA 90807 
310-595-5731  www.macpub.com 
 
Contractors Hotline 
Heartland Communications Group, Inc. 
Box 1052, 1003 Central Avenue 
Fort Dodge, IA 50501 
800-247-2000  www.hlipublishing.com 
 
Controller 
Sandhills Publishing  
P.O. Box 85310, Lincoln, NE 68501. 
800-247-4890.   WWW.controller.com 
 

http://www.business/


Cooperative Farmer   now is Progressive Farmer 
Now published by Southern States their web address is  www.southernstates.com or 
www.progressivefarmer.com  
6606 W. Broad Street, Richmond, VA 23230-1717. 
804-281-1317, fax - 804-281-1141. 
 
Directions - Cessna Citation Magazine 
Cessna Aircraft Company 
P.O. Box 7706, Wichita, KS.   www.cessna.com 
 
Dodge Construction and Pricing Manual 
McGraw-Hill Information System Company 
New York, NY.    www.mcgraw-hill.com
 
Engineering News Record  ( ENR Magazine ) 
www.enr.com 
 
Energy Cost Reference Book 
AACE 
308 Monongahela Building, Morgantown, West Virginia 26505 
 
Equipment Directory of Audio Visual Computer and Video Products 
International Communications Industries Association 
11242 Waples Mill Road, Suite 200, Fairfax, Virginia 22030  www.infocomm.org 
 
Equipment Financing Journal 
716-885-0444.   www.efj.com 
 
Equipment Leasing Today 
4301 N. Fairfax Drive, Suite 550, Arlington, VA 22203 
703-527-8655, fax - 703-527-2649.  www.elaonline.com 
 
Equipment Today 
1233 Janesville Ave.  Fort Atkinson, WI 53538-2738. 
920-563-6388, fax - 920-563-1699. www.equipmenttoday.com 
 
Equipment World 
Randall Publishing, Inc., 3200 Rice Mine Road, NE, Tuscaloosa, AL 35406. 
800-633-5953.   www.equipmentworld.com 
 
Equipment World 
P.O. Box 2029, Tuscaloosa, AL 35403. 
205-349-2990, 205-750-8070. www.equipmentworld.com 
 
European Rubber Journal 
Crain, 1725 Merriam Road,  

http://www.southernstates.com/
http://www.progressivefarmer.com/
http://www.mcgraw-hill.com/


Akron, OH 44313,  
Robert S. Simmons, V.P. Publications Director.  
216-836-9180, fax - 216-836-2322.  www.crain.co.uk/ 
 
Fairplay: The International Shipping Weekly.  
Prime Publications.    LCCN 74645841 
 
Farm Equipment Guide – Hotline 
Heartland Communications Group, Inc. 
Box 1052, 1003 Central Avenue 
Fort Dodge, IA 50501 
800-247-2000  www.farmequipmentguide.com 
 
Field Manual of the A.A.R. Interchange Rules 
Association of American Railroads,  
50 F Street N.W.,  
Washington, DC 20001-1564.    www.aar.org/catalogsandpublications 
 
Flying 
Hachete Magazines, Inc., 1633 Broadway, New York, NY 10019. 
203-622-2725-Fax  www.flying.com 
 
Food Processors Guide 
Food Processing Machinery and Supplies Association 
200 Daingerfield Road Alexandria, VA 22314 
703-684-1080   www.foodprocessingmachinery.com 
 
Gas Daily 
Platts 
2 Penn Plaza, 25th Floor, NY, NY 10121 
800-752-8878                         www.gasdaily.com 
 
Green Guide Auction Reports 
Equipment Watch 
P.O. Box 98555 
Chicago, IL 60693 
800-669-3282  www.ironmax.com 
 
Green Guide for Lift Trucks 
Equipment Watch 
P.O. Box 98555 
Chicago, IL 60693 
800-669-3282  www.ironmax.com Dataquest, Inc. 
 
Handy-Whitman   ( cost trends ) 
 



Industrial Machinery Digest 
33 Inverness Center Parkway 
Birmingham, AL 35242 
205-988-9708.  Indmacdig.com 
 
Industrial Machinery Trader 
Heartland Communications Group, Inc. 
Box 1052, 1003 Central Avenue 
Fort Dodge, IA 50501 
800-247-2000 www.industrialgroup.com 
 
Industrial Market Place 
7842 N. Lincoln Ave., Skokie, IL 60077. 
800-323-1818, fax - 708-676-0063.  www.industrialmktpl.com 
 
International Aircraft Price Guide  
Published by Aviation Information Services, Ltd., Cardinal Point, Newhall Road, 
Heathrow Airport (London), Hounslow TW6 2AS. 
441-897-0615/0300.  www.airclaimsvi.com 
 
Jet Aircraft Values and Turbo Prop Values 
Published by Avitas Bluebooks, 1893 Preston White Drive, Suite 210, Reston, VA 
22090. 
703-476-2300.   www.avitas.com 
 
Kelly Blue Book 
P.O. Box 19691, Irvine, CA 92713  
800-258-3266     www.kbb.com 
 
The Last Bid 
The Last Bid International Equipment Exchange 
6689 Peachtree Industrial Boulevard, Suite P, 
Norcross, Georgia 30092 
404-447-8473 www.ironmax.com
 
Lee Saylor  ( Construction Cost Trends ) 
www.saylor.com/index.html 
 
Locator 
Machinery Information Systems 
1110 Spring Street, Silver Spring, MD 20910-4056www.locatoronline.com 
 
Machinery Journal 
P.O. Box 7767, Long Beach, CA 90807 
310-595-5731, fax 310-424-1563 www.macpub.com 
 

http://www.ironmax.com/


Machinery Outlook 
Manfredi & Associates 
20934 Lakeview Pkwy, Mundelein, IL 60060 
Phone: 847.949.9080 Fax: 847.949.9910 www.machineryoutlook.com 
 
Machinery Trader 
P.O. Box 85670, Lincoln, NE 68501-5670 
800-247-4898   www.machinerytrader.com 
 
Marine Equipment Catalog 
Maritime Activity Reports, Inc., 118 East 25th Street, New York, NY 10010. 
212-477-6700.  www.marinelink.com 
 
Maritime Reporter and Engineering News 
Maritime Activity Reports, Inc., 118 East 25th Street, New York, NY 10010. 
212-477-6700.   www.marinelink.com 
 
Marshall Valuation Service 
Marshall & Swift 
911 Wilshire, 16th floor 
Los Angeles, California 90017-3409 
213-683-9000   www.marshallswift.com 
 
Mine and Quarry Trader 
P.O. Box 603, Indianapolis, IN 46206. 
800-827-7468, 317-297-5500.www.mine andquarry.com    - This is now Primemedia 
 
Mining Magazine 
Mining Journal, Ltd., 60 Worship Street, London, EC 2A 2HD, U.K. 
44-632-864-333.  http://212.87.82.146/indexmm.htm     www.mining-journal.com
 
My Little Salesman 
P.O. Box 70208,  Eugene, OR 97401 
800-352-0642  www.mlsinc.com 
 
Modern Plastics Magazine 
McGraw-Hill, 1221 Sixth Avenue, New York, NY 10020, Keith R. Kreisher, Editor in 
Chief. 
800-243-9696   www.modernplastics.com 
 
Modern Plastics Encyclopedia 
Modern Plastics, Raritan, New Jersey 08077    www.plastics.org 
 
Motor Boating and Sailing 
250 W. 55th St., New York, NY 10019-3203. 
212-649-3068, fax - 212-489-9258.   www.motorboatingandsailing.com 

http://212.87.82.146/indexmm.htm
http://www.mining-journal.com/


 
M&TS Journal 
Newsletter of the International Machinery & Equipment Committee, American Society of 
Appraisers, Washington, D.C. 22070    www.appraisers.org 
 
N.A.D.A. Retail Aircraft Appraisal Guide 
Published by N.A.D.A. Appraisal Guides, P.O. Box 7800, Costa Mesa, CA 92628. 
800-966-6232.    www.nada.com 
 
NADA Used Boat Guide.  www.nadaguides.com/sectionhome/marine.asp 
 
National Equipment Digest 
Vulcan Publications, Inc., P.O. Box 55886, Birmingham, AL 35255. 
800-877-9748. 
 
Natural Gas Week 
1401 New York Ave., NW #500, Washington, DC 20005-2150. 
202-662-0700, fax - 202-347-8089.   www.energyintel.com   
 
New Equipment News 
5080 Timberlane Blvd., 2nd Floor, #8 Mississauga, Ontario, LAQ 5C1 Canada. 
905-602-0814, 905-602-0818. 
 
Nomda's Blue Book Industry Guide to Market Prices & Manufacturers' Trade-In 
Schedules 
National Office Machine Dealers Association 
P. O. Box 707, Wooddale, Illinois 60191 
 
Official Guide - Tractors and Farm Equipment 
Southwest Hardware and Implement Association 
4629 Mark IV Parkway, Fort Worth, Texas 76106    www.ironsolutions.com 
 
The Official Helicopter Bluebook 
Helivalues, Inc., P.O. Box 575,Wauconda, IL 60084-0575. 
708-634-3877.   www.helivalues.com 
 
The Official Railway Equipment Register 
K-III Directory Corporation, 424 West 33rd Street, 11th Floor New York, NY 10001. 
800-221-5488.   www.commonwealthbusinessmedia.com   go to products and services 
 
Oil & Gas Journal, PennWell Publishing Company 
1421 S. Sheridan, Tulsa, OK 74112. 
918-835-3161, fax - 918-831-9497.  www.ogj.pennnet.com/home.cfm 
 

http://www.energyintel.com/
http://www.commonwealthbusinessmedia.com/


Oil & Gas Investor 
1900 Grant St. #400, Denver, CO 80203. 
303-832-1917, fax - 303-837-8585.  www.oilandgasinvestor.com 
 
The Oil Daily 
1401 New York Ave. NW #500, Washington, DC 20005-2150. 
202-662-0700, fax - 202-783-8230.  www.energyintel.com
 
Orion Research Corp 
14555 N. Scottsdale Road, Suite 330,  Scottsdale, AZ 85254 
480-951-1114    www.orionbluebook.com 
 
Parker's Evidence Code of California 
Parker & Son Publications, Inc., Los  Angeles, California 
 
Petroleum Engineer International 
4545 Post Oak Place, #210, Houston, TX 77027-3105. 
713-993-9320, fax - 713-840-8585.       
http://www.codebookcity.com/codebooks/state/codecalifornia.htm 
 
Plastic Hotline 
Heartland Communications Group, Inc. 
Box 1052, 1003 Central Avenue 
Fort Dodge, IA 50501 
800-247-2000   www.plasticshotline.com 
 
Plastics News 
Crain, 1725 Merriam Road, Akron, OH 44313, Robert Grace, Editor. 
216-836-9180, fax - 216-836-2322.  www.plasticsnews.com 
 
Power Equipment T225 Hanrick Street, Montgomery, AL 36104 
334-834-1170, fax - 334-834-4525  www/powerequipmenttrade.com 
 
Principles of Appraisal Practice and Code of Ethics 
American Society of Appraisers 
Washington, D.C.:, 1994. 
 
Processor (Computer Equipment) 
P.O. Box 85010, Lincoln, NE 68501-9967 
800-334-7445   www.processor.com 
 
Process Plant Construction Estimating Standards 
Richardson Engineering Services, Inc. 
4 Volumes – now only on CD, Aspen Technology Inc.  Ten Canal Park, Cambridge, MA 
02141.   301-795-6800  www.aspentech.com  
 

http://www.energyintel.com/


Professional Standards, Volume 3, Accounting 
American Institute of Certified  
Public Accountants (updated annually) 
 
Progressive Farmer 
2100 Lakeshore Drive, Birmingham, AL 35209-6721. 
205-877-6000, fax - 205-877-6450.  www.progressivefarmer.com 
 
Progressive Railroading 
230 W. Monroe Street, #2210, Chicago, IL 60606.  www.progressiverailroading.com 
 
Public Utilities Fortnightly 
Public Utilities Reports, Inc.   
8229 Boone Blvd., Suite 400, Vienna, VA 22182  (703) 847-7720 
www.pur.com/800.html   
 
Railway Age 
345 Hudson Street, New York, NY 10014-4590. 
212-620-7200, fax - 212-633-1165.  www.railwayage.com 
 
Railway Track & Structures 
175 W. Jackson Blvd., Chicago, IL 60604. 
312-427-2729, fax - 312-427-3014.  www.rtands.com 
 
River Transport News 
Criton Corporation, 9500 Crosby Road, Suite 200, Silver Spring, MD 20910. 
301-590-7180. 
 
Rock & Dirt 
410 West Fourth Street, Crossville, TN 38557. 
800-251-6776, 615-484-5139   www.rockanddirt.com 
 
Rubber and Plastic News 
Crain, 1725 Merriam Road, Akron, OH 44313, Robert S. Simmons, V.P. Publications 
Director. 
800-678-9595   www.rubbernews.com 
 
RUBBICANA Rubber Directory and Buyers Guide 
Crain, 1725 Merriam Road, Akron, OH 44313 
800-678-9595   www.rubbernews.com 
 
Seatrade Weekly 
www.seatrade.com 
 
Successful Farming 
1716 Locust St.  Des Moines, IA 50309-3023. 

http://www.pur.com/800.html


515-284-2853, fax - 515-284-3127  www.agricultural.com 
 
Surplus Record 
20 North Wacker Drive, Chicago, Illinois 60606-9757 
800-622-5449   www.surplusrecord.com 
 

http://www.agricultural.com/


Thomas Register 
Thomas Publishing Company 
Five Penn Plaza, New York, New York 10001 
212-695-0500   www.thomasregister.com 
 
Tire Technology International 
U.K. & International Press, master House, Wescott, Dorking, Surry RH3NG, U.K. 
44-0-306-743744, 44-0-642525.  www.ukintpress.com/tire2.html 
 
Top Bid 
P.O. Box 2029, Tuscaloosa, AL 35403 
800-633-5953  www.equipmentworld.com 
 
Top Bid 
Randall Publishing Co 
 3200 Rice Mine Road, N.E., P.O. Box 2029, Tuscaloosa, AL 35403. 
800-633-5953, 205-349-2990, fax - 205-249-3765.    www.equipmentworld.com 
 
Trains 
Kalmbach Publishing.  
P.O. Box 1612 
Waukesha, WI 53187 
800-533-6644.  www.trains.com
 
Truck Blue Book 
Forke Brothers 
P.O. Box 21960, Lincoln, NE 68542  www.forkebros.com 
 
The Truck Blue Book 
Prime Media Price Digest  
300 West Adams Street, Chicago, Illinois 60606 
312-726-2802   www.primemediapricedigest.com 
 
Truck Gazette 
P.O. Box 7767, Long Beach, CA 90807 
310-595-5731, fax 310-424-1563  www.macpub.com/page4.html 
 
Truck Paper 
P.O. Box 86510, Lincoln, NE 68501-5673 
800-247-4868    www.truckpaper.com 
 
Used Equipment Directory 
P.O. Box 823, Hasbrouk Heights, New Jersey 07604 
www.tirestryres.com/pub/rs000700.html 
 

http://www.trains.com/


Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice.  
Appraisal Standards Board, The Appraisal Foundation 
1029 Vermont Avenue NW, Suite 900, Washington, DC 20005, (202) 347-7722. Living 
document w/annual editions 
 
U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics  ( BLS )  ( machinery cost trends ) 
www.bls.gov    
 
U.S. Bureau of Mines Department of the Interior.  http://www.doi.gov/ 
 
U.S. Rail News 
 Business Publishers 
8737 Colesville Road Silver Spring, MD 20910 
301-587-6300, fax - 301-587-1081.  www.bpinews.com 
 
The Waterways Journal 
Waterways Journal, Inc., 319 North 4th Street, Suite 650, St. Louis, MO 63102, 314-241-
7354 www.waterwaysjournal.net
 
Who's Who in Electronics 
Harris Publishing Company 
Twinsburg, Ohio 44087   www.bcharrispub.com 
 
Workboat 
Workboat, P.O. Box 908, Rockland, ME 04810-0908. 
304-241-4207.    www.workboat.com 
 
Workboat 
3500 Highway 22, #205, Mandeville, LA 70470. 
504-626-0298, fax - 504-624-4801.   www.workboat.com 
 
World Oil 
P.O. Box 2608, Houston, TX 77252-2608. 
713-520-4440, fax - 713-520-4483.  www.gulfpub.com 
 
World Plastics & Rubber 
37 Nelson Road, Caterham, Surrey CR3 5PP, England 
Telephone: +44(0)1883 347059  Fax: +44(0)1883 341350  www.polymer-age.co.uk/ 
 
Yachting    www.yachting.net 
Time Warner 
2 Park Avenue, New York, NY 10016-5601. 
212-779-5000, fax - 212-725-1035. www.yachtingnet.com 

http://www.waterwaysjournal.net/


 
 
Website Resources 
 
 
Organization Category Web Address 
Car Guide Auto http://www.carprices.com/ 
Edmunds Auto http://www.edmunds.com/ 
Glass Car/Boat Guide Auto http://www.glassguide.com.au/ 
Kelley Blue Book Auto http://www.kbb.com/ 
Bakery Online Bakery Eq. Sources http://www.bakeryonline.com 
Coal Age Coal & Mining Eq. 

Sources 
http://www.coalage.com 

London Metal Exchange Commodity Costs http://www.metalprices.com/ 
Purchasing Magazine Commodity Costs http://www.manufacturing.net/pur/ 
Wood Web Lumber Buyers Commodity Costs http://www.woodweb.com/buyguide.html 
Broadband Communications http://www.broadband-guide.com 
IT Parade.com  Computers http://www.itparade.com/ / 
American Computer Exchange Computers http://www.amcoex.com 
American Teleprocessing Computers http://www.atchou.com/ 
Daley Marketing Co (DMC) Computers http://www.dmcnet.com/home.htm 
Spectra Company 
(mainframes) 

Computers http://www.Spectra911.com 

Used Computer Mall Computers http://www.usedcomputer.com/ 
Contractors Hotline Construction http://www.contractorshotline.com 
GSN Construction Equipment Construction http://www.gsnet.com/ 
R. S. Means Construction Cost Info - 

USA 
http://www.rsmeans.com/ 

Building Cost Information 
Service 

Construction Costs - 
International 

http://www.bcis.co.uk/ 

Spons Construction Costs - 
International 

http://www.sponpress.com/
http://www.pricebooks.co.uk/books.html

UK: Davis Langdon & Everest Construction Costs - 
International 

http://www.davislangdon-uk.com/ 

UK: Gardiner & Theobold Construction Costs - 
International 

http://www.gardiner.com/ 

USA: Hanscomb Construction Costs - 
International 

http://www.hanscombusa.com/ 

Bank of Montreal Currency Exchange http://www.bmo.com/economic/regular/fxrates.html 
Oanda Currency Exchange http://www.oanda.com 
Dairy Network Online Dairy Eq. Sources http://www.dairynetwork.com 
Merriman Webster Dictionary Dictionaries http://www.m-w.com/dictionary.htm 
Business Week Financial http://www.businessweek.com 

http://www.sponpress.com/
http://www.pricebooks.co.uk/books.html


Website Resources (Cont.) 
 
Organization Category Web Address 
Financial Data Planner Financial http://www.cob.ohio-state.edu/dept/fin/ 
Findex Financial Index Financial http://www.findex.com 
Money Page Financial http://www.moneypage.com 
Food Online Food Eq. Sources http://www.foodonline.com/content/homepage/ 
Graingers General Plant Equipment http://www.grainger.com 
Used Semiconductor Dealers  Hi Tech http://www.big-list.com/ 
Aaron Process Equipment Industrial http://www.aaronequip.com/ 
Federal Equipment Co. 
(Process) 

Industrial http://www.fedequip.com/ 

Insurance Management Co, 
Erie, PA 

Insurance Broker http://www.imcerie.com 

AIQS- Australia International Statistics http://www.aiqs.com.au/ 
Australian Bureau of Statistics International Statistics http://www.abs.gov.au/ 
Austria International Statistics http://www.statistik.at/ 
Finland International Statistics http://www.stat.fi/index_en.html 
France International Statistics http://www.insee.fr/en/carte/accueil_carte.asp 
Germany International Statistics http://www.statistik-bund.de/e_home.htm 
Holland - CBS International Statistics http://www.cbs.nl/en/ 
Holland - Misset International Statistics http://www.ebi.nl/uk/ 
Hong Kong International Statistics http://www.info.gov.hk/censtatd/ 
Ireland International Statistics http://www.cso.ie/ 
Italy International Statistics http://www.istat.it/ 
Luxembourg International Statistics http://statec.gouvernement.lu/ 
New Zealand International Statistics http://www.stats.govt.nz/ 
Norway - Buildings Index International Statistics http://www.ssb.no/www-

open/maanedshefte/sm08631n.shtml 
Norway - Contents International Statistics http://www.ssb.no/www-

open/maanedshefte/sm08536n.shtml 
Singapore International Statistics http://www.singstat.gov.sg/SDDS/data.html 
Spain International Statistics http://www.ine.es/welcoing.htm 
Statistics Canada International Statistics http://www.statcan.ca/start.htm 
Sweden International Statistics http://www.amscb.dataphone.se/inenglis.htm 
Sweden International Statistics http://www.scb.se/eng/index.asp 
Switzerland - Helvetia Patria 
Assurance 

International Statistics http://www.helvetiapatria.ch/web/engine/fr/index 

UK Building Cost Information 
Service 

International Statistics http://www.bcis.co.uk 

UK Office of National 
Statistics 

International Statistics http://www.statistics.gov.uk/nsbase/ 

United Nations - Statistics International Statistics http://unstats.un.org/unsd/ 
United Nations Home Page International Statistics http://www.un.org/ 



Website Resources (Cont.) 
 
Organization Category Web Address 
Lab Equipment Exchange Laboratory Equipment - 

Used 
http://www.labx.com/ 

Lab Trader Laboratory Equipment - 
Used 

http://www.labtrader.com/ 

Fisher Scientific Laboratory Equipment, 
New 

https://www1.fishersci.com/ 

HAAS Machine Tools http://www.haascnc.com/Default.asp?bhcp=1 
Reynolds Machine Tools 
(RMT) 

Machine Tools http://www.rmt.net/ 

The Machine Tool Exchange Machine Tools http://www.machtools.com 
Cincinnati Milacron Machine Tools, New http://www.milacron.com 
Intership Ltd. Barges -Vessels Maritime http://www.barges.com 
Mednet Medical Equipment http://com.mem.net/mednet 
Pemed Medical Equipment Medical Equipment http://www.pemed.com/ 
Mining Equipment.com Mining Equipment http://miningequipment.com/ 
Western Mine Engineering Mining Equipment http://www.westernmine.com 
New York Times Newspaper http://www.nytimesdigest.com/ 
The Times (The London one!!) Newspaper http://www.the-times.co.uk 
USA Today Newspaper http://www.usatoday.com 
Chicago Tribune Newspapers http://www.chicago.tribune.com 
Food & Drug Packaging Eq. Packaging Eq. Sources http://www.fdp.com 
Packaging Network Packaging Eq. Sources http://www.packagingnetwork.com/ 
Pharmaceutical Online Pharmaceutical Eq. 

Sources 
http://www.pharmaceuticalonline.com 

Pharmaceutical Processing 
Online 

Pharmaceutical Eq. 
Sources 

http://www.pharmpro.com 

Pharmaceutical Technology Pharmaceutical Eq. 
Sources 

http://www.pharmtech.com 

Camera Traders Guide Photography http://www.mugjoint.com/trader/ 
Online Photography Catalog Photography http://www.tfb.com/oce/oce.htm 
Plastics Hotline Plastics http://www.plasticsnet.com/ 
Plastics Hotline Plastics Eq. Sources http://www.plasticshotline.com 
Plastics Industry Database Plastics Eq. Sources http://www.plasticsusa.com 
Worldwide Printing 
Equipment 

Printing http://printequip.com/ 

Graphics Arts Monthly Printing Eq. Sources http://www.gammag.com 
Broadcast Exchange Radio/TV http://www.broadcastexchange.com/ 
American Short Line Railroad Railroad Equipment http://www.aslrra.org/ 
Railway Age Railroad Equipment http://www.railwayage.com/ 
Technology Transportation 
Center 

Railroad Equipment http://www.aar.com/ 

Mortgage Market Information Real Estate http://www.interest.com 
Casey Equipment Corp. Steel Mill Equipment http://www.caseyusa.com 
Galaxie Corporation Steel Mill Equipment http://www.galaxiecorp.com 
J&L Specialty Steel Steel Mill Equipment http://www.jlsurplus.com 
Steel Industry Steel Mill Equipment http://www.steellinks.com 



Website Resources (Cont.) 
 
Organization Category Web Address 
Canadian Yellow Pages Search Engine, Yellow 

Pages 
http://www.canada411.sympatico.ca 

US Yellow Pages Search Engine, Yellow 
Pages 

http://www.infospace.com 

Internet Public Library Search Resources http://www.ipl.org 
Info Space Telephone/Email/Address http://www.infospace.com/ 
Telephone #s Switchboard Telephone/Email/Addresse

s 
http://www.switchboard.com 

The Thomas Register Telephone/Email/Addresse
s 

http://www1.thomasregister.com 

UK Yellow Pages Telephone/Email/Addresse
s 

http://search.yell.com/search/DoSearch / 

World Wide Yellow Pages Telephone/Email/Addresse
s 

http://www.yellow.com/ 

Yellow Pages Telephone/Email/Addresse
s 

http://www.yellowpages.net/#email 

Metric Sales Test Equipment http://www.metricsales.com 
The Test Equipment Depot Test Equipment http://www.fotronic.com/ 
Great Dane Trailers Trailers http://www.greatdanetrailers.com/flash_index.asp 
Load King Trailers Trailers http://www.loadkingtrailers.com/ 
Stoughton Trailers Trailers http://www.stoughton-trailers.com/ 
Trailking Trailers Trailers http://www.trailking.com/ 
Wells Cargo Trailers Trailers http://www.wellscargo.com/ 
UK Train Timetable Trains http://www.rail.co.uk/ukrail/planner/planner.htm 
UK Foreign & Commonwealth 
Office 

Travel Advisories http://www.fco.gov.uk/servlet/Front?pagename=Open
Market/Xcelerate/ShowPage&c=Page&cid=10070293
90590 

US Department of State Travel Advisories http://travel.state.gov/travel_warnings.html/ 
Hotels and Travel Travel Resources http://www.hotelstravel.com/ 
Mapquest Travel Resources http://www.mapquest.com 
Travlang Travel Resources http://www3.travlang.com/ 
Map Blast  Travel Resources http://www.mapblast.com/myblast/index.mb 
BLS Series Reports US Government http://146.142.4.2.24/cgi-bin/srgate 
Energy Information 
Administration 

US Government http://www.eia.doe.gov/ 

Federal Government 
Information 

US Government http://www.fedworld.gov 

Federal Reserve US Government http://www.federalreserve.gov/ 
Library of Congress US Government http://lcweb.loc.gov/homepage/lchp.html 
NAICS/SIC US Government http://www.census.gov/epcd/www/naics.html 
SEC – EDGAR database US Government http://www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/companysearch

.html 
US Bureau of labor & 
Statistics 

US Government http://stats.bls.gov 

US Treasury US Government http://www.irs.ustreas.gov/ 
Surplus Governmental Sales Used Equipment http://www.drms.dla.mil/ 
Surplus Record Used Equipment http://www.surplusrecord.com/ 
Used Equipment Network Used Equipment http://buyused.hsix.com/ 
Asset Recovery Service Used Equipment 

Buyers/Sellers 
http://www.ars-equipment.com/ 

The Weather Channel Weather http://www.weather.com/ 



Woodweb Wood Working http://www.woodweb.com/woodweb.html 
 
Purchased Pricing Guides: 
 
Title Publisher Subject Matter 
2002 Serial Number 
Handbook  

Equipment Data Associates 
www.equipdata.com

Serial Numbers & Year of  Manufacture 
 for construction equipment 

Aircraft Blue Book Price 
Digest  

Primedia Business Magazines & Media, 
Inc.  www.aircraftbluebook.com

Reference designed to arrive at the  
FMV of aircraft 

Airline Price Guide Airline Price Guide  405-840-9929 
Priceg@flash.net

Price guide of commercial-regional &  
commuter aircraft 

Audio Blue Book  Orion Research Corp 
www.orionbluebook.com

Reference for pricing used audio  
equipment (cassettes, 4&8-track 
cartridges, etc.) 

Avmark Newsletter  
Transport Aircraft 
Values 

Avmark Inc. 
www.avmarkinc.com

Reports all orders, purchases, sales &  
leases of new & used transport aircraft 

Blue Book-Copier, 
Computer, Fax, etc.  

Asay Publishing 
www.asaypub.com

Wholesale & retail prices on computers, 
 fax machines, typewriters & other 
equipment 

Computer  Orion Research Corp 
www.orionbluebook.com

Reference for pricing used computers 
 (systems, fax machines, monitors, 
printers, etc.) 

Computer Economics 
Report  

Orion Research Corp 
www.orionbluebook.com

Values on general computer equipment 

Construction Equipment 
Annual  - Top Bid 

Equipment World 
www.equipmentworld.com

Auction values on construction 
equipment 

CPI Value Guide  CPI, Ltd. 
www.cpivalueguide.com

Collectible vehicle value guide 

End User Market Value 
Report  

DMC Daley Marketing Corp. 
www.dmcnet.com

Computer values 

Graphic Arts Machinery 
Pricing Guide  

L&M Publications 
www.thebooklm.com

Used graphic arts & printing equipment 

Green Guide Primedia 
www.primedia.com/html2/info/directory/mi
d.html

The handbook of new & used equipment 
values for FLT’s and construction 
equipment 

IT Sourcebook  Computer Economics 
www.computereconomics.com/ 

Tracking, forecasting & analysis of  
financial data regarding information 
technology 

Kelley Blue Book Kelley Blue Book 
www.kbb.com

New and used car price manual 

Kiplinger Tax Letter The Kiplinger Washington Editors, Inc 
www.kiplinger.com/ 

Changes to U.S. tax (Bi-Weekly) 

Lift Truck Serial 
Number Guide  

Primedia Information Inc. 
www.pricedigests.com

Serial Numbers for Lift Trucks 

Lockwood-Posts 
Directory 

 Paper industry  

Mine and Mill 
Equipment Cost Guide 

Western Mine Engineering, Inc 
www.infomine.com/index/suppliers/wester
n_mine_engineering,_inc..html

Mining industry pricing guide 

Monthly Bulletin of 
Statistics  

Statistical Division of the United Nations 
http://unstats.un.org/unsd/ 

Current monthly economic statistics  
for most of the countries & territories of 
the world 

N.A.D.A. Official 
Commercial Truck 

National Automobile Dealers 
www.nadaguides.com

Values for used commercial trucks 

http://www.equipdata.com/
http://www.aircraftbluebook.com/
mailto:Priceg@flash.net
http://www.orionbluebook.com/
http://www.avmarkinc.com/
http://www.asaypub.com/
http://www.orionbluebook.com/
http://www.orionbluebook.com/
http://www.equipmentworld.com/
http://www.cpivalueguide.com/
http://www.dmcnet.com/
http://www.thebooklm.com/
http://www.kbb.com/
http://www.pricedigests.com/
http://www.infomine.com/index/suppliers/western_mine_engineering,_inc..html
http://www.infomine.com/index/suppliers/western_mine_engineering,_inc..html
http://www.nadaguides.com/


Purchased Pricing Guides: 
 
Title Publisher Subject Matter 
N.A.D.A. Official Used 
Car Guide  

National Automobile Dealers 
www.nadaguides.com

Values for used cars & trucks 

National Market Reports 
Blue Book 

National Market Reports 
www.pricedigests.com/ 

Covering cars/trucks/older cars/older 
trucks/trailers 

OGJ Databook Pennwell Publishing Company 
http://ogj.pennnet.com/home.cfm

Oil & Gas Journal 

Process Plant 
Construction Estimating 
Standards  

Richardson Engineering Services 
www.primavera.com/partners/richardson.ht
ml 

Building and plant engineering cost 
estimating  

Professional Sound Blue 
Book  

Orion Research Corp. 
www.orionbluebook.com

Reference for pricing used sound 
 Systems, monitors, equalizers, etc. 

The AED Greenbook  Primedia 
www.pricedigests.com

Rental rates & specifications for  
construction equipment 

The Book  L&M Publications 
www.thebooklm.com

M&E pricing guides for printing,  
woodworking, metalworking, plastics & 
processing 

The Bus Pages   Bus Book Publishing, Inc. 
www.busbook.com

Worldwide clearinghouse for bus,  
coach & limousine information & 
technology 

The Official Bus Book 
Market Report  

Bus Book Publishing, Inc. 
www.busbook.com

The official blue book for the bus 
 & coach industry 

The Official Helicopter 
Blue Book  

Helivalue$, Inc. 
www.helivalues.com

Helicopter equipment lists & prices 

The Older Automobile 
Red Book  

Primedia 
www.pricedigests.com

Official used automobile valuations 

The Older Truck Blue 
Book  

Primedia 
www.pricedigests.com

Values for all models of medium &  
heavy-duty trucks for 10 years 

The Truck Blue Book  Primedia 
www.pricedigests.com

Values for all models of medium &  
heavy-duty trucks for 10 years 

Top Bid – Annual Equipment Data Associates 
www.topbid.com

Up-to-date auction prices on 
Construction Equipment, Trucks & 
Trailers 

TPX and Sourcebook  TPX 
www.tpxonline.com/ 

Printing industry equipment for sale 

Used Machinery Pricing 
Guide  

L&M Publications 
www.thebooklm.com

Industry's standard for pricing machinery 
& equipment 

Video & Television 
Blue Book  

Orion Research Corp. 
www.orionbluebook.com

Reference for pricing used video & 
 TV equipment (TVs, VCRs, 
Camcorders, etc.) 

   
Web Services:  
   > Lift Truck Guru Crist  Information & Research 

http://www.lifttruckguru.com/ 
Lift Trucks 

The Machinery 
Bluebook 

http://www.machinerybluebook.com/index
2.html 

Machine tools 

Thomas Register Thomas Register 
www.thomasregister.com

Listings of American manufacturers 

 
 

http://www.nadaguides.com/
http://ogj.pennnet.com/home.cfm
http://www.orionbluebooks.com/
http://www.pricedigests.com/
http://www.thebooklm.com/
http://www.busbook.com/
http://www.busbook.com/
http://www.helivalues.com/
http://www.pricedigests.com/
http://www.pricedigests.com/
http://www.pricedigests.com/
http://www.topbid.com/
http://www.thebooklm.com/
http://www.orionbluebooks.com/
http://www.thomasregister.com/
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